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Samuel Richard

From: MyWarner
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:13 AM
Subject: Cigna Network Update

Effective Oct ober 1, 2024, Cigna He althcareS M and Providence are ex panding the Select HMO L os Ange les County netw ork.  

 

  

 

 

Expanded coverage 
Southern California Select HMO 
 

Cigna Healthcare and Providence partner to expand Select HMO 
coverage into L.A. County.  

Cigna HealthcareSM and Providence are expanding the Select HMO Los 
Angeles County network. Providence’s high-quality care is now available for 
customers in Orange and Los Angeles counties. Los Angeles County is one 
of the nation’s largest and this expansion provides 4,084 square miles of 
coverage to Cigna Healthcare clients and customers.1  

The expanded network enables more affordable access to 
exceptional care for Los Angeles County communities. PCPs can be 
updated by members any time through myCigna.com®, the myCigna® App,2 
or (800) 244-6224, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.  

Additional Los Angeles County coverage means increased access to 
quality care.  

Broadening the Providence network participation in the Select HMO in Los 
Angeles County adds:3 

 1,951+ total providers  
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 295+ in-network primary care providers  
 1,656+ specialists  
 And 5 hospitals  

New Providence Network groups in Los Angeles County and Simi Valley:  

 Providence Axminster Medical Group  
 Providence Affiliated Physicians  
 Facey Medical Foundation  

o Burbank 
o San Fernando 
o Santa Clarita 
o Simi Valley 
o Tarzana 

 Saint John’s Physicians Partners 
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1. County of Los Angeles. LaCounty.Gov Accessed October 4, 2024. 
2. The downloading and use of the myCigna Mobile App is subject to the terms and conditions of 

the App and the online store from which it is downloaded. Standard mobile phone carrier and 
data usage charges apply. 

3. Subject to change. 

Product availability may vary by location and plan type and is subject to change. All group health 
insurance policies and health benefit plans contain exclusions and limitations. For costs and details of 
coverage, review your plan documents or contact a Cigna Healthcare representative.  

Cigna Healthcare products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of 
The Cigna Group, including Cigna Health and Life Insurance Company (Bloomfield, CT.) (CHLIC), or (its) 
their affiliates, and HMO or service company subsidiaries of Cigna Health Corporation, including Cigna 
HealthCare of California, Inc. Policy forms: OK – HP-APP-1 et al., OR – HP-POL38 02-13, TN – HP-
POL43/HC-CER1V1 et al. (CHLIC); GSA-COVER, et al. (CHC-TN). All pictures are used for illustrative 
purposes only.  

01/25 © 2025 Cigna Healthcare. All rights reserved. Some content provided under license.  

This is an email from Cigna Healthcare | 900 Cottage Grove Road, Bloomfield, CT 06002.  
 

 

 


